From: Amanda Trujillo Davis

To: Groves, Amber

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Lupe Carrasco
Subject: RE: SRO SWD #101

Date: Thursday, December 31, 2015 3:28:13 PM
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Amber,

I was informed by our regulatory group on 12/22, they confirmed with Conrad Kegel that we
do not need an ROE. We'll move ahead with our excavations and work plan in January.

Thank you,

Amanda Trujillo Davis
Senior Environmental Coordinator

COG Operating LLC
Cell: 505.350.1336
Office: 575.748.6930
atrujillo@concho.com

1401 Commerce Drive
Carlsbad, NM 88220
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Amanda Trujillo Davis

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: [External] SRO SWD #101

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Good Morning, Amanda,

| was just hoping that | could get an update on the above mentioned site, please. When is the
excavation scheduled to begin?
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Thank you and Happy New Year.

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank
you.
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